

From: Drake, John
Sent: Thu, 22 May 2025 20:34:13 +0000
To: Siegrist, Ben (OST); McCormack, Ryan (OST)
Cc: pete.meachum@dot.gov; Davis, Rodney; Miller, Brooke; Ergood, Claire
Subject: U.S. Chamber Meeting Request to Discuss Infrastructure Reauthorization
Attachments: 5.22.25_Sec Duffy_INV.pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from jdake@uschamber.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ben, Ryan,

Good afternoon. Reaching out with the attached meeting request for our CEO, Suzanne Clark, Rodney Davis, myself, and several business leaders to meet with Sec. Duffy and his senior team to discuss surface reauthorization in the coming weeks. This is a top priority for us and want to identify ways where we can partner on getting a new infrastructure bill passed into law before the next election.

Also hoping that prior to that meeting, Rodney and I could hold a pre-meet with Ryan and Pete to make sure the principals meeting goes well.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

John

John Drake
Vice President, Transportation, Infrastructure,
and Supply Chains
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
(b)(6) (cell)



U.S. Chamber of Commerce